
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hyma, 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, January 03, 2014 12:59 PM 
Hyma Vedula 
Dkt 140000-0T- Confidential DNs 00216-13 and 00450-13 

Per this e-mail, The Clerk's Office will change the declassification date to 7/2/19 for Confidential DNs 00216-13 

and 00450-13, in Docket 130000-0T. 

Thanks. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 10:30 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: 130000-0T - Confidential DNs 00216-13 and 00450-13 

Marguerite, 

Please change the declassification date to 7/2/19. 

Thank you 
Hyma Vedula 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 2:04PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Subject: 130000-0T - Confidential DNs 00216-13 and 00450-13 

Hyma, 

-.. 
0 
0 

Any audit related confidential documents in the previous year undocketed docket will get a 5-year (fisca l) 

declassification date entered in the Confidentia l details screen in CMS at the closing of the docket 

Confidential DNs 00216-13 and 00450-13, in Docket 130000-0T, presently have a declassification date of 

7/2/18. 

Since 130000-0T was closed today, 1/2/14, i am entering in CMS the declassification date of 7/2/19 for RAF 

and Audit related confidentia l documents. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00051-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Do you want me to change Confidential DNs 00216-13 and 00450-13 declassification date from 7/2/18 to 

7/2/19? 

Thanks. 

ON 00216-13 - AT&T Florida (Sirianni)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit work papers related to revenues and RAFs 

ending 2011, Audit Control No. 12-158-4-6 (TL720; TX031). [See confidential DNs 07594-12, 08183-12, and 

00450-13] 

ON 00450-13 - AT&T Florida (Sirianni)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted version of page 41-2, which was 

previously omitted from revenues and RAF fees audit work papers for year ending 2011. (Audit Control No. 12-

158-4-6; TL720 and TX031) [See confidential DNs 07594-12, 08183-12, and 00216-13] 

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
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